
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
6/21/2011 5:19:45 PM 
FW: Interview schedule 

FYI. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 5:14 PM 
To 5: 	ATF 	Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Interview schedule 

McMahon — June 27 th  

Chait —June 28 th  

F.:).Vf011une 29 th  and 30th  

Martin — July 6 th  

Kumor — July 7th 
Hoover—July 12th 

Melson — July 13th  

Note -- Kumor is only scheduled tentatively. Because he has personal counsel, HOGRC is not presently willing to 
allow agency counsel to attend. We are not willing to make him available without agency counsel also in attendance. 
Steve Castor and I agreed that we would revisit the issue after a few of the interviews were done. I told Steve that I 
was hopeful he would be willing to reassess his position once he saw that having agency counsel present was not a 
problem. We also need to schedule Jim Needles, who is in the same posture as Kumor, in that he wants personal 
counsel to attend the interview. 

Matt 
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